Michelle King

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2023 9:10 AM

To: Michelle King; Donna Jamison

Subject: [External]Online Form Submittal: City of Peoria Board, Committee and Commission

Volunteer Interest Form

City of Peoria Board, Committee and Commission Volunteer
Interest Form

Volunteer Information

First Name Anupama

Last Name Uddavolu

Home Address 3122 W Boulder Pt Ct
City Dunlap

State IL

Zip Code 61525

Business Address 5901 W War Memorial Drive, Peoria, IL 61615
City Dunlap

State IL

Zip Code 61525

Primary Number 3095504332

Secondary Number Field not completed.
Email Address karumanc@hotmail.com
Date of birth: 09/07/1981
(month/date/year)

Board, Committee and Commission Selection

I am Interested in serving on Fair Employment Commission
the following
committee/commission/board:



Have you previously served on
a city Board, Committee and
Commission

If YES, List the name of the
Board, Committee or
Commission

Reason for applying.

Other relevant experience.

Can you think of any
relationship or other reasons,
which might possibly
constitute a conflict of
interest, if you are selected to
serve on the board, for the
committee, or commission for
which you are applying?

Professional and Employment
Background

Educational Background

YES

Joint Commission for Racial Equity and Justice- Child &
Youth Development Subcommittee Co-Chair

My current role as RJE commissioner for Child & Youth
Development is to increase literacy and HS graduation for
black students in Peoria so that they will have better
employment opportunities.

CFCIl Women’s Fund Advisory Board Member since 2021
AICCP Youth volunteer program coordinator since 2021
Passage to India volunteer since 2016 & volunteer
coordinator

Women in Leadership of Central lllinois - past board
member & member

Greater Peoria League of Women Voters - member
Prairie State Legal Services Pro Bono Attorney

New York City Civil Court Pro Bono Attorney

No

Attorney in NY& NJ
OSF Healthcare System Corporate Supply Chain Contract
Administrator

BA from Purdue University
JD from Western Michigan Cooley Law School
Bar License in NY & NJ
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